Purchasing Department
KITSAP COUNTY 619 Division St., 4" Floor

Request for Proposal 2021-129 Port Orchard. WA 98366
Phone: 360.337.4788
Addendum No. 3 Email:

purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us

TO: All Respondents
FROM: Glen McNeill
CLOSING DATE: August 20, 2021 at 3:00PM (Changed)
Updated from: August 16, 2021
REF NO.: 2021-129 Incarcerated Persons Communication Services
DATE: August 11, 2021

1. Would the County please provide a photo of the existing floor-mounted video visitation
pedestals?

Answer: Pictures attached.

2. Who owns the existing floor-mounted video visitation pedestals?

Answer: GTL / Telmate

3. Does the County have a preference between a wall-mount or floor-mount pedestals?

Answer: No preference

4. What kind of video visitation devices does the Facility use for public visitors today (e.qg.,
tablet, kiosk, floor-mounted, wall-mounted, etc.)?

Answer: Mounted Tablet, see photo.

5. Requirement 13.35 on SOW p. 13 states, “Capability of real time video check-in with
audio and video to determine visitor authenticity.” What is the purpose of “audio® here?

Answer: The audio verification requirement is not mandatory.
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6. Requirement 12.4 on SOW p. 11 states, “VVS should allow the County to review warrant
check results.” Would the County please expand on this requirement? What is the
anticipated functionality?

Answer: This requirement is hereby stricken.

Requested picture below
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Pictures requested from question#1
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